Name of Meeting: Langlade County Market Animal Committee							
Date: Wednesday Location: Wolf Riv	,January 15, 2020 ver Room						
Time Called to Order: 630pm Time Adjourned:							
Members Present:Taylor ArrowoodGabe ArrowoodKris ArrowoodShelly HagertyHeather NoskowiakAylah NoskowiakCharlie BauerMarty BauerJulie WolfNate Wolf		<u>Committee Chairs:</u> Paul Bostwick Jason Nagel Justin Schroepfer		<u>Species Chairs:</u> Dan Lucht – Beef Shane Lenzner – Swine Olivia Wolf – Sheep			
		<u>Secretary:</u> Kathy Bowman		<u>Ag Agent</u> : Dan Marzu			
		<u>Treasurer</u> : Amy Peters		<u>Extension:</u> Karalee Brock			
Stephanie Wolf		Youth Represe Lily Nagel - Bee Alison Peters - Mia Schroepfer Julia Wolf - She Michael Hagerty Taylor Arrowoo Swine Ali Noskowiak - Lexi Nelson – D Tyler Schroepfe	f Beef - Sheep eep - Swine od - Dairy airy	*Bold were	present		
AGENDA ITEM	DISCUSSION/ CONCLUSIONS		RECOMMENDATIONS/ ACTIONS		RESP. PARTY		
Introductions	None						
Minutes	K a H		Motion to approve by Kris to approve minutes as read; second by Heather. All in favor; none opposed				
Treasurer's Report	Verbal report provided by Amy.		Motion to approve by				
	Checking: 2534.55 Savings: 3537.96		Kris to approve report as read; second by Charlie.				
			Motion made by Shelli, second by Kris to approve the payment as requested. All in favor; none opposed				
Species Chair Reports	ir Jason provide a report from Dann that the weigh in went well and approximately 25 steer were weighed in. We did not use RFID tags.						
	Karalee reported the green tags were not returned to the bin.		Need to check with Pam to determine if the tags.				
	Discussion regarding the current list of those expected to weigh in. Karalee had shared that there were people who have not enrolled in the project so the list is fluid			Karalee will review and attempt to provide a current list.			

Market Animal Committee

AGENDA ITEM	DISCUSSION/ CONCLUSIONS	RECOMMENDATIONS/ ACTIONS	RESP. PARTY	
Youth	None			
Representative				
Follow Up	Karalee stated there were approximately 11			
Mandatory	members who did not attend the mandatory			
Meeting	meeting. The extension continues to reach out to those families to ensure that all reports that are completed by the April 1 st date.			
Buyer Letter	Heather shared information from Danny regarding ensuring that our buyers are aware of the sale date change.	Collaborate regarding the verbiage of the letter.	Kathy Karalee	
Master Showman	Discussion on not wanting this opportunity to be dropped	Plan to work with the Youth Representatives to put on the Friday evening of the fair	Kathy	
Carcass Judging	Karalee shared that Gary Onan is willing and able to attend. Will need a separate pen to complete and 5 volunteers to assist.			
Judges	No update available. Justin shared that the Fair Board meeting was rescheduled. Discussion will be held at their next meeting on Thursday, January 22 nd .	An update will be obtained	Justin	
Mandatory Meeting Reports	Alison Peters			
YQCA	Paul shared a flyer regarding the YQCA dates.			
Next Meeting Adjournment	Next meeting will be held on February 12 th @ 630pm in the Wolf River Room.	Motion made to adjourn the meeting by Heather; second by Charlie. All in favor, none opposed.		